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bTQTICE NO. 46 SeEstemtaer 25, I996

TO: Area and Bureau Commanding Officers, Office of
Operations

FROM: Director, Office of Operations

SUB.Y~CTz IF'O FIELD INC IVE FOR C T3 POSITIdN3

EFFBCTIV~: Immediately

PIIRPOSE

This Notice reminds Office of Operatians {O.O.} Area and bureau
commanding officers (COs) of the existing policy that pertains to
poli.ee officers assigned to Community Resources Against Street
Hoodlums (CRASI3} positions being eligible for the Uniformed Field
Assignment IncenCive.

As outlined in the Office of the Chief of Police Notice dated
March 2, 1995, all CRASH positions except for detectives assigned
to CRASH, are eligible for the unifarmed field assignment bonus.
Those offices loaned to any non-unifax•metl assignment far a
period ist excess of two deployment periods, are NQT eligible far
the uniformed field assignment incentive.

NOTEc It is the responsibility of each bureau/Area CO to
ensure that the Police Field Assignment Bonus raster
is accurate and reflects any changes in officers°
assignment status.
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